MEMO 23-22

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: James Kowalski, Director of Public Services g/¥
DATE: September 6, 2023 (

SUBJECT:  Torrey Road Pump Station Generator

On April 17, 2023 the City applied for the Clean Water State Revolving Fund (CWSRF) program for
improvements to Torrey Road Pump Station including a backup generator in the event of a power
outage, which the City was denied. Due to the increasing storms in the area, | requested AEW to
provide costs to move forward with installing a backup generator at Torrey Road Pump Station.

AEW provided the costs of construction and engineering to install the generator below.

Construction | Design
Project Description Total Cost Construction | Engineering Engineering
Torrey Road Pump Station Generator | $2,080,000.00 | $1,880,000.00 | $90,000.00 $110,000.00

Pending Council's approval of this project, the estimated cost for design engineering would be
$110,000.00 to facilitate timely construction schedules. This is not a budgeted item in the Fiscal Year
2023/2024 budget and would require a budget amendment and transfer from the water/sewer fund

balance.

Please contact me if you have any questions regarding this matter.

Attachment





















	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7

